
Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24

Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Tue 7/16/2024 8:35 AM
To:​Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>;​Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>​
Cc:​Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>;​Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>;​Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>;​Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>;​Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>​
Approved.

Thank you and best regards,

Arindam Chakraborty

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 11:30:38 PM
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>; Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>; Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>; Harish Tirlotkar
<maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24
 
@Arindam Chakraborty The works are required and important. Request your approval to proceed
 
 
Thank you
 
Regards
Ashay Desai
 

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Date: Monday, 15 July 2024 at 1:09 PM
To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>, Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>,
Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>, Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>, Yash
Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>, Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24

Hi Arindam , 

As per discussion will require your Approval on Delhi fresh air modifications . Request you to please approve the
same . 
 

Comparison of fresh air unit

Sr. Nos. Work description Unit Qty Sigma
Amount

Single Eng.
Amount

VTR Eng.
Amount

Sigma
Amount

1 Replacement of Honeycomb
Pad

Sq.
ft. 30 500 15000 750 22500 850 25500 500 15000

2 Replacement of Blower Motor 5
HP 440 Volt Nos. 1 19500 19500 20500 20500 24500 24500 19000 19000

3 Blower cleaning & alignment on
CNC machine at Greater Noida Nos. 1 8500 8500 10500 10500 11600 11600 8000 8000

4 Bearing Nos. 2 2500 5000 2250 4500 1900 3800 1800 3600
5 Sleeve  Nos. 1 1900 1900 1450 1450 900 900 900 900
6 Ring Nos. 1 1450 1450 1200 1200 750 750 700 700
7 Freight Nos. 1 3000 3000 5000 5000 4500 4500 2800 2800

Total amount 54350 65650 71550 50000
Taxable amount 64133 77467 84429 59000

Regards
Pravin 

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 4:15 PM
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Yash Sagar
<yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>
Cc: Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>; Vikas Sharma

mailto:arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in


<vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24
 
OK go ahead.
 
 
Thank you
 
Regards
Ashay Desai
 

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Date: Sunday, 14 July 2024 at 12:40 PM
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>, Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>,
Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>
Cc: Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>, Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>,
Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24

Hi Ashay , 
 
As per discussion please find the attached quote from Mumbai vendor for exhaust , Delhi rate was 54 k and
negotiated to 50 k + taxes .Mumbai quote is 55k and that can be negotiated between 45 to 50 but there is
difference between Mumbai and Delhi rates . 
 
Request you to please approve the same as procurement time of this motor is 7 days . but Safal will take 10days
to complete the process . 
 
Kindly Approve 
 
Regards,
Pravin

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>; Pravin Takle
<pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Cc: Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>; Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24
 
Dear sir,
 
As per below trail mail please find the attached quotation and comparison for said work and request you to
approve the same.
 
Once approve will drop in Safal.
 

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

L1
 



Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 2:03 PM
To: Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Cc: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjeet Kumar
<sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>; Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>
Subject: Re: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24
 
@Pravin Takle Can we discuss it today
 
 
Thank you
 
Regards
Ashay Desai
 

From: Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>
Date: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 at 1:28 PM
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>, Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>,
Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>, Sanjeet Kumar <sanjeet.kumar@cateringcollective.in>, Vikas
Sharma <vikas.sharma@blueseacatering.com>, Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Subject: RE: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24

Dear Pravin

Please Please approve the same as there is drastic situation in kitchen due to heat

Kitchen Fresh Air is Not Working properly as Motor and Cooling Pad Need to be changed on priority
 
Thankyou
Yash Sagar
 
 
From: Arvind Sagar <arvind.sagar@sigmaengineer.in>
Sent: 30 June 2024 20:55
To: Yash Sagar <yash.sagar@blueseacatering.com>
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Bhola Yadav
<bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>; Vikesh Goel <vikesh.goel@arayabagh.com>
Subject: Araya bagh Ghitorni Delhi - Kitchen Fresh air unit repairing commercial offer June 24
 
Dear Sir,
Pls. find attached commercial offer for repairing of Kitchen Fresh air unit.
 
Thanks & Regards
 
Arvind Sagar
91 9818092460
arvind.sagar@sigmaengineer.in,
Website : https://sigmaengineer.in,

mailto:pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com
mailto:arvind.sagar@sigmaengineer.in
https://sigmaengineer.in/

